From: Pittenger, David

To: Johnson, Tammy

Cc: Ellison, Lori; Eagle, Teresa; Surbaugh, Dawn; Sturm, Kathryn
Subject: Re: Provisional Admissions changes

Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 4:05:14 PM

Grad Dean approves...
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2017, at 3:34 PM, Johnson, Tammy <johnson73@marshall.edu> wrote:

To institution the change on our end, before it is approved by Grad Council, we just
need Grad Dean’s approval... thanks!

Tammy R. Johnson, Ed.D.
Executive Director of Admissions and International Student Services

Marshall University

304-696-3151 - Undergraduate Admissions, Huntington, WV
304-746-1907 - Graduate Admissions, South Charleston, WV
304-696-3151 - International Student Services, Huntington, WV

From: Ellison, Lori

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Johnson, Tammy <johnson73@marshall.edu>; Pittenger, David
<pittengerd@marshall.edu>

Cc: Lucas, Leslie <lucas@marshall.edu>; Eagle, Teresa <t.eagle@marshall.edu>
Subject: RE: Provisional Admissions changes

Hi Tammy,

Thank you for the suggestion of A or B language. That will make that much clearer. And
thanks for catching the six criteria. | will correct that as well!

Yes, we will use provisional and conditional admission in those ways you mentioned.

The exam is not required for accreditation. We are allowed to set what admission
criteria we choose to use. With the remaining criteria and the addition of the candidacy
review at 12 hours (another proposed change, but not directly affecting admissions),
we feel that we can justify the elimination of the exam requirement with no real
problem.

Thanks for the clarification. | am glad that this looks workable to you. When David is
able to respond, we will have our decision then?

Thanks again.
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Lori

Lori Fllison PhD, LPC ALPS
Professor

Program Director

Counseling Program

Marshall University

100 Angus E. Peyton Dr.

South Charleston, WV 25301

(office) 304-746-2086

(fax) 304-746-1942

From: Johnson, Tammy

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2:01 PM

To: Ellison, Lori <ellisonl@marshall.edu>; Pittenger, David <pittengerd@marshall.edu>
Cc: Lucas, Leslie <lucas@marshall.edu>; Eagle, Teresa <t.eagle@marshall.edu>
Subject: RE: Provisional Admissions changes

Ok- that is all doable, just needs to be approved by grad dean (temp basis) tyhen by
grad council and changed in published requirements.

If approved, we will alter the program requirements to only be bach gpa (that section
needs to say A or B), two letters, and no test requirement at all.
It also still refers to meeting 6 criteria

If an applicant didn’t meet gpa, dept could prov admit.
If missing final official degree transcript, could conditionally admit one term only...

This is all what you intend? Will no required exam be ok for your accreditation?
Thanks!

Tammy R. Johnson, Ed.D.
Executive Director of Admissions and International Student Services

Marshall University

304-696-3151 - Undergraduate Admissions, Huntington, WV
304-746-1907 - Graduate Admissions, South Charleston, WV
304-696-3151 - International Student Services, Huntington, WV

From: Ellison, Lori

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Johnson, Tammy <johnson73@marshall.edu>; Pittenger, David
<pittengerd@marshall.edu>
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Cc: Lucas, Leslie <lucas@marshall.edu>; Eagle, Teresa <t.eagle@marshall.edu>
Subject: RE: Provisional Admissions changes

Hi Tammy,

Yes, that is the basic gist of the policy changes in the catalog. We are also going to
rolling applications (no deadlines), but that is not in the catalog changes per se. |
believe Bob talked with Leslie and perhaps Dawn about this and this was the direction
the program would like to go. | apologize for failing to mention that.

Lori

Lori Fllison PhD, LPC ALPS
Professor

Program Director

Counseling Program

Marshall University

100 Angus E. Peyton Dr.

South Charleston, WV 25301

(office) 304-746-2086

(fax) 304-746-1942

From: Johnson, Tammy

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Ellison, Lori <ellisonl@marshall.edu>; Pittenger, David <pittengerd@marshall.edu>
Cc: Lucas, Leslie <lucas@marshall.edu>; Eagle, Teresa <t.eagle@marshall.edu>
Subject: RE: Provisional Admissions changes

Lori,

You all want to, basically, completely drop the GRE requirement for all applicants and
reduce references from three to two?

Thanks,

Tammy

Tammy R. Johnson, Ed.D.

Executive Director of Admissions and International Student Services
Marshall University

304-696-3151 - Undergraduate Admissions, Huntington, WV

304-746-1907 - Graduate Admissions, South Charleston, WV
304-696-3151 - International Student Services, Huntington, WV

From: Ellison, Lori
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1:12 PM
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To: Pittenger, David <pittengerd@marshall.edu>; Johnson, Tammy
<johnson73@marshall.edu>

Cc: Lucas, Leslie <lucas@marshall.edu>; Eagle, Teresa <t.eagle@marshall.edu>
Subject: Provisional Admissions changes

Hi David and Tammy,

Per the conversations regarding implementing changes to admissions procedures this
summer, | have attached our proposed admissions changes that will be submitted for
review and approval at the first possible moment for the fall semester’s meetings. If
you would be willing to give approval to temporarily use these standards for our
current admissions process, it would help us to expedite admission for a few students
who are having to wait until later to complete their requirements (like the GRE/MAT).
Our program faculty would like to respectfully request permission to use our new
policy for the remainder of the summer for all remaining applicants, either pending or
newly submitted.

Thank you for your consideration,

Lori

Lori Fllison PAD, LPC, ALPS
Professor

Program Director

Counseling Program

Marshall University

100 Angus E. Peyton Dr.

South Charleston, WV 25301

(office) 304-746-2086

(fax) 304-746-1942
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